
1

Sarah Kaufmann

From: NEAHMA <sarah.kaufmann@neahma.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 2:36 PM
To: sarah.kaufmann@neahma.org
Subject: NEAHMA Announces National Contest Winners

 

 

NAHMA Names Six NEAHMA  
National Contest Winners  

 
Winnie Mei, a 10th-grader from Brighton, Mass., has been named the grand 
prize winner in the National Affordable Housing Management Association 
(NAHMA)'s 30th annual AHMA Drug-Free Kids poster and art contest.  
Her artwork will appear on the cover of NAHMA's 2017 calendar.  

This year's contest tackled an important issue in many people's lives 
with the theme, Words That Heal: Stop Bullying, Spread Kindness.   
 
 
GRAND PRIZE WINNER  
 

Winnie Mei, 16, 10th grade; Charlesview Residences, Brighton, Mass.; 
Peabody Properties Inc.; NEAHMA 
 
 
NATIONAL WINNERS 
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Yusuf Ibrahim, 8, third grade; Charlesview Residences, Brighton, MA; 
Peabody Properties Inc.; NEAHMA 
 

 

Jessica Lauzon, 12, seventh grade; Bay Village, Fall River, MA; First Realty 
Management Corp.; NEAHMA 
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Alondra Marrero, 6, kindergarten; Pelham Apartments, Framingham, MA; 
Corcoran Management Company Inc.; NEAHMA 
 
 

Jean Mistretta, 73, senior; Linwood Mill, Whitinsville, MA; Peabody Properties 
Inc.; NEAHMA 
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Alton Stuckey, 45, special needs; Spring Villa Apartments, North Providence, 
RI ; WinnResidential; NEAHMA 
 
 

Read the full NAHMA Announcement here. 
 

CONGRATULATIONS TO ALL POSTER WINNERS!! 
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